Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <nc-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 7:36 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email aoriginated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

g

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-8055989-8541026113-7399337-8922614
Approved by Todd Sattison {tmsattison@eci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 3

Total $391.88

Approved items

Mounting Dream UL Listed TV Wall
Mount for Most 26-55 Inch TVs, Full
Motion TV Mount with Perfect Center
CI Design, Articulating Wall Mount TV
Bracket Swivel and Tilt, Max VESA
400x400mm, Up to 77LBS

$29.69 | Qty: 1




SAMSUNG 50-Inch Class Crystal UHD
4K DU7200 Series HDR Smart TV
[ 7R w/Object Tracking Sound Lite, PurColor,
Motion Xcelerator, Mega Contrast, Q-
Symphony (UN50DU7200, 2024 Model)

$327.99 | Qty: 1

Power Sonic Rechargeable Sealed Lead
@] R Acid Battery PS-1230 12V 3.4 AH @ 20-
hr. 12V 3.3 AH @ 10-hr.

$17.10 | Qty: 2

©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109,

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help

[x]




Trac! Maloy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>
Thursday, February 13, 2025 7:18 AM
Tracy Maloy

Your Amazon.com order of "SAMSUNG 50-Inch Class..." and 3 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@-ci.auburn.in.us

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order
has been approved by your business. Your order details are indicated
below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 2 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Confirmation

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
Tuesday, February 18 (depending on approval)

[ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

{Amazon Day Delivery

Order #
113-8055989-8541026

View or manage order




SAMSUNG 50-Inch Class Crystal UHD 4K...
Electronics

Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc

Qty . 1

$327.99

[

Mounting Dream UL Listed TV Wall Mou...
Electronics
B g Sold by Mounting Dream
E Condition: New
Qty - 1
$29.69

Order Total: $357.68

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation

Your estimated delivery date is:
Thursday, February 20 - Monday, February 24 (depending on
approval)

@ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:
Standard Shipping

Order #
113-7399337-8922614

View or manage order



Power Sonic Rechargeable Sealed Lead...
Misc.

Sold by AAA Security Depot USA

Condition: New

Qty : 2

$17.10

Order Total: $34.20

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.0. Box 81226
Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866)
216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com'’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use.
Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states
in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more
items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax,
depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of their operations. Learn
more about tax and seller information.

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email.
Please do not reply to this message.




al = | power sonic ps-1230

Industrial & Scientific  Janitosdal & Facilities

© Back 1o results

Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies

Rell over image to zcom in
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Frequently bought together

Food Service

Diagnostic Equipment

Material Handling

Educational Supplies

Sealsnts and Lubricants

Additive Manufacturing

Power Sonic Rechargeable Sealed Lead Acid Battery PS-1230

12V 3.4 AH @ 20-hr. 12V 3.3 AH @ 10-hr.

Brand: Pawer Sonic

4.5 S7 ratings | Search this page

50+ bought \n past manth

mN‘—wn

Apply now and get a $10 Arnazon Gift Card upon approval of the Amazon Store Card, or see if you pre-quatify with no

mgact to your credit bureau score,

Number of Batteries
Brand Power Sonic
Battery Cell Composition  Lead Acid

Compatible Phone Models No Phone Models

Recommended Uses For Power Tool

Product

About this item

112V batteries required. (included)

» Absorbent Glass Mat (AGM] technology for superior performance

* Valve regulated, maintenance free spill proof construction

+ Power/volume ratio yielding excellent energy density

+ Rugged vibration and impact resistant ABS case and cover

+ (as recombination technology

Report an issue with this product or seller

Sponsoned

Total price: $45,37
Add both to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by
different sellers,
S dhartanls

Laboratory Supplies  FSA Eligible lzems

mN._ 44

FREE delivery February 10-12.
Order within 5 hrs 59 mins.
Details

Celivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Q_m:...a_.“llllu. -
Add to Cart
Buy Mow

Ships from A&A Security Depot

USA

Sold by AlA Security Depot
USA

ROtLINS Non retarnable.
Tianspe-taudn of this
item 15 subject 1o

Payment  Secusc transactian

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (8) from 321 & FREE
Shipping

Sponsared
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Your order gualifies
Registry Gift Cards Books Spart Home Fashion Tergs B Gt for FREE Shipping
Choose this option
at checkout.
Electronics New Arrivals Deals Cetl Phones Computers. v & video Headphoanes Qthice Electronics Camera & Photo Wearable Technology Bucho & Home Theater Musical Instruments Video Games Saftware e details
G0 to Cart
A TV built for your business kﬂ& ! a a SAMSUNG Shop Samsung Business Displays
v vl st
Sponsorcd €
Hatk b iUk
ER Modet #  SAMSUNG 50-Inch Class Crystal UHD 4K DU7200 Series HDR ) AddPrimetogerfast,  erie:
o 03\....- UHD What'sin the bo. h A . A Free delivery
e LMD SK - Smart TV w/Object Tracking Sound Lite, PurColor, Motion
- wromite Xcelerator, Mega Contrast, Q-Symphony (UN50DU7200, By new: o WY 6
“Besmots Comaer 2024 Model) $ 99
et battivid WNN
TMIMO0A Wit the SAMSUNG Store
41 drdedrd ot v 2,901 ratings | Search this page FREE Returm v
1K+ bought in past month
IREE delivery Saturday,
aWNﬂo@ February 15
Or Prime members get FREE
FREE Reeurns v delivery Thursday, February 15.
Get $50 off instantly: Pay $277.99 upon appraval for Amazon Visa. Order within 11 ks 13 mir.
Lain Priv
Available at a lower price from gt sl that may not offer free Prime shipping. i
. ’ @ Delwvering 1o Auburn 46706
Dimensions: Size: 50-Indh & lacation
PN $0-Inch 43-inch 55-tnch 60-Inch 65-Inch 70-Inch
”Hu_.!ﬁd..ﬁ.mwﬂ.f $327.93 $267.99 Price Hidden  Hostom fwwm  Price Hidden 352999 In Stock
» Stand Feelguint p-.n“u.o.u m_m_i! ﬁ!} n_..s-nlmg el -.-ﬂ._.rll- FREE delewry
+ ENBLON0E Bataaan The o 4Ras of the 11ang: 294 Thursday Quartty: 1 b
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(horiDrew;s Office, v Ot Shipa from  Amazon.com
Style: TV Onily Soldby  Amazoncom
Bundles with this item Agtoms  30-day
refund/replacement
= > E= ] Packagng Shiss i procuct
packaging
A i ﬁ A Y seemor
TV w/BSSOD Soundbar TV w/QB00C Soundbar TV w/BIS0D Soundbar TV w/QS730D Add a viﬂ&!.‘:.“”
$625.98 -29% $655.98 94 $705.98 Sgapdba NHH yaakai
Lt SESE List: $379-95 18% $926.99 3

4-¥ear Protection Plan for
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Search Amazon
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Electronics New Amrnals. Deals Cell Phones Computers TV & Video Headphanes. Office Electronics Camers & Phote Wearable Technology
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' TV Mounis, Stands & Tumtables + TV Wall & Ceiting Mounts

Mounting Dream UL Listed TV Wall Mount for Most 26-55
Inch TVs, Full Motion TV Mount with Perfect Center Design,
Articulating Wall Mount TV Bracket Swivel and Tilt, Max
VESA 400x400mm, Up to 77LBS

Visit the Mounting Dream Store
47 ki ofr w 64,819 ratmgs | Search this page
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Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Frime
FREE Returns v

[ESSH with qualifying purchase Shop items »

Apply now and get a 310 Amazon Gift Card upon approval of the Amazon Store Card, or see if you pre-gualdy
with na impact Lo your credit bureau score

Available at a lower price from giher sellers that may not offer free Prime shipping.

i
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Apply 10% coupon  Terms

Roll over image 1o Z0Cm in

Color Black
Bundles with this item

. % % %

TV wall mount MD2413.MX TV Mount MD2413-MX TV Mount  MD2413-MX TV Mount
MD2413-MX and TVt... and TV Screen Protec .. and MD5420 Soundb. . and MD2619 TV Mount

2% $40.99 2B% $43.99 25% $49.98 8% $79.37
List 596 List $66-98 Lest S804 wian i
L Mounting Type Wall Mount
Jmascript voidi0) i e i amieaan

Audio & Home Theater

ﬂx Pipishell Full Motion TV Manitor Wall Mount Bracket Swivel Tilt Extensi. . [l Uemhed time dest =)

Hello, wgn m Retums % Subtotal

wll EM . Actount & Lists = & Qrders == Lart 520269
Your order qualities
Smart Hoine  Fashuoet Tays & Games  Luxury Stores for FREE $hippng
Choose this option

at checkout.

Musical Instruments Videa Games Sofrware S drthils
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Sponsored @

Add Prime to get Fast,  Bime
Free dellvery

Detivery Pickup

Buy new: o

uN@@m

iGat Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns v

FREE delrepry Saturday,
February 15 on orders shipped
by Amazon over $35

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Tomosrow, February
11. Order within 10 hrs 27 mens
Joan Frime

O Delivering 10 Auburn 46706
Update lotation

In Stock
Quansity: 1 w

A 1o Cant

Ships from  Amazon

Sotdby  Mounting Dream

Returms 30.day
refund/replacerment

Payment  Secure transaction
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